
2 Scuankum Ro.ld 
,;-rsey 07731 

Yay 21. 19;5 

Cear,Mr. Kelley: 

Reference is made to your letter dat
ed May 15. 1975 

and the enclosed film negatives and 
notes. 

First of all. I would very,,nucn ao
oreciate a tyPe-

written copy of the hand written ro
tes. Altnougn I was able 

to decipher a portion of the notes. 
I found the remainder some-

what illegible end I would prefer to
 sit down with a readable 

copy to begin my study. Also. I fee
l certain that-'the Laboratory 

Supervisor would have delivered a ty
pewritten report of the test 

results to Mr. Hoover, for examinati
on prior to sending the report 

to Callas Police C:leif Curry ( :omi
ssion Document 31 b ). 

i would like to receive a copy of th
at particular report ( for which 

will be glad to pay the copy fee ) 

Finally, I would like to know what t
ype of detector 

instrument( manufacturer and model 
) was used to test the various 

specimens and if the original film p
:ates are in color. 

Sincerely, 

Emory L grown. Jr; 

Mr. :renc 1.Kelley, Director 

Tederal Sureau ..t5f investigation 

it-ed States DepartMen: of". Justice 

'eiashington, D. C. 20535 
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